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Witness Safford ' Questions by: Mr. Richardson

it in 1% parts and imagine that you will receive it tomorrow.
Yowever, I am not sure.”

Mr. Richardson: And it was that language which in-
formed you that there would be more to follow?

Captain Safford: It was that language which informed
me there was more to follow.

Mr. Richardson: Now, if this message was dellvered
and how it was delivered would be the responsiblility and
act of someone other than yourself'?

Captain Safford: That i1s correct. That message was
transleted by the Army and the time of delivery in the
liavy Department all depended upon what time the Army sent
our coples of the translation over to the Navy Department.
That 18 not a matter of record and we can.only guess.

M:r'. Richardson: Can you tell me how long 1t was after
your attention was called to the pilot message that any
execute appeared on the long l4-part message to which 1t
referred?

captein Safford: The long 1li-part message actually
vas received in the Navy Department and our men on waich
began what we call processing it bef'ore I could have seen
the translation of the pllot message.

Mr. Richardson: What do you mean by, before your men

were processing it, what do you mean by That, what 1is
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1
"processing” ?
3 Captain Safford: The first five or six parts of the
’ long li4-part message were received in the Navy Department , d
‘ 7 believe about 10 minutes of 12, just before noon. The
6

of ficer on watch telephoned over to the War Department and

found out that the War Department Unit was securing 1t at

: 1:00 olclock because they were observing the normal working "f

’ nours prescribed by the Civil Service Commission at that

X time and therefore he held it and worked on it himself :
% :‘: although it was an Army responsibility under & joint agt'ae-
> ment under date of 1941 whereby the Army processed the
% " messages on the even days of the month and the Navy on the
3 3 -:vdd-days. Processing means decoding or decrypting where it
= i had to be done, exclusion of the code where that had to be
v done, recovery of the key where that had to be done,

3 translation and finally smoothing up and typing the smooth

v copies for distributilon to higher authority.

¥ A number of coples were typed;early in the year I

1.9 think we were limited to 4s by December 1941 I think there

= were 12 or 1l copies prepared, half of which went to the

N Navy and half to the Army for distribution.

22

Mr. Richardson: Would they go to anyone else than the
23

Army and the Navy?
24

Captain Safford: By agreement WwWhlch was made and
28
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spproved on the 12th of November 1941 the Navy made &ll

i deliveries to the White House via the Naval Aide to the
; President, who at that time was Rear Admlral Beerdalll and
: the Army made all deliveriles to the Secoretary of State.
: Mr. Richardson: Well, would those deliveries be made
> out of the numbe;.t- of coples that had been furnished to the
: Navy and to the Army?
X Captain Safford: They were made out of the total number
: of copies and their copy was ildentical with the ones of
; » the Army and Navy.
é " Mr. Richardson: Would there be new copies or simply
g i one of the multifold copies that had been delivered to Them?
: g Ceptain Safford: They were one of the miltifold
;% H number of coples.
e Mr. Richardson: Well, then, when that message was
A dslivered in that way a copy of what was delivered, in the
T crdinary course of recording, would appear in the files
e of the particular department that got the copy?
i Captain Safford: There was a file copy kept in the
". - Xavy Department in my section. There was & file copy kept
i m in the War Department. I think 1t was originally kept
| & by the SIS and later taken over by G-2 after there had been
a an unfortunate leak and name calling in connectlion with
- it which was follovwed by & controversy &s to who wvas responslible
28 - |
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Witness Safford - Questions by: Mr. Richardson

for the leak.

Mr. Richardson; And the Navy assumed the responsibility
for sending one of these copies to the White House?

Captain Safford: That 1s correct, sir.

Mr. Richardson: And the Army would have the responsi-
bility of sending a copy to the Secretary of State?

Captain Saiford: That 1s correct, sir.

Mr. Richardson: And when those coples were delivered
they would become a part of the files of the off'ice or
person to whom they were delivered?

Captain Safford: No, sir. They were collected after-
wards. Sometimes they were allowed to keep them 24 hours.
We wanted them back as soon as we could get them. And
they were destroyed. I believe the Army destroyed everything
but the file CopYy - The Navy kept one fille copy and also
another copy so that wve wouid have a loose copy to work
with and not have to remove a copy from the file.

Mr. Richardson: Then there would be one copy remaining
in Tthe flles of the Navy and one copy remaining in the
files of the Army?

Captain Safford: At all times.

Mr. Richardson: How many copies would come to rest

and remain in your files?

‘Captaln Safford: Aluays one; gensrally & second.
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Mr. Richardson: How many commnications units,

; where messages were being intercepted and brought in, were
: ve maintaining at that time?
‘ Captain Safford: Do you mean bthe intercept stations
! vhere we were intercepting?
5 Mr. Richardson: I want the intercept stations first.
; Captein Safford: We had major intercept statlions
’ at Winter Harbor, Meaine; Sheltenham, Maryland; Bainbridge
" Island, Washington; Heelia on the Island of Oshu, and at
. 40
§ * Corregidor.
¥ We had a small intercept dirootion-finding station at
; . Guam, a small one at Imperial Beaoh; Californisa. We had
§ N a small intercepting direction-finding station at Ama.ga.nsa:t.t,
': “ Long Island; and Jupiter, Florida.
e In addition a number of direction-finder stations
. which did not attempt any intercepting.
& Mr. Richardson: If anyone made an intercept that would
" be transferred by them where?
n Captain Safford: Normally to their primary control
e station or office, or CI unit, as we called 1it.
! Occasionally it would come direct to Washington,
" depending upon what type of message it was, and vhat
:3 the instructions were in the case.
4
= Mr. Richardson: It 1is a fact, is 1t not, ‘Ca.pta.in, that
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Witness Safford Questions by: Mr. Richardson
the Washington office had the most experienced personnel
and wvas the most extensive office of that kind that we
had in the world, was it not?

Captain Safford: It had a few of the most experienced
personnel, but 90 percent of them had been in service less
then a year. It was a training ground, as well as a working.
place.

Mr. Richardson: But it was the best we had?

Captain Safford: It was the largest we had. I would
say that the best we had, as far as experienceand all
around skill was up at Pearl Harbor.

JMr; Richardson: Was thers any division of activity
assigned to these various stations, for instance, Washington,
Pearl Harbor, and Corregidor, as to what character of
wvork they ﬁhould do, or were they all doing the same
thing?

Captein Safford: That was highly specialized. The
Nevy Department wvas responsible exclusively for the handling
of anything which originsted in the Atlantic Ocean, I mean
from the European Continent. It was responsible for Japanese
diplomatic communications; it was responsible for backing
up our other two stations on their particular problems,

and was responsible for the training of personnel to send

out to the outlying stations, because we did not believe in




10

il

ie

i4

2 O "NOLONIHEYA "INYd ¥ QEVA

18

16

17

19

20

22

23

24

|

Witness Safford Questions by: Mr. Richardson
sending untrained personnel into the field.

Mr. Richardson: Then this 14th part message we are
talking about came into the station here in Washington in
the regular course of the kind of intercepting that that
station was supposed to do?

Captain Safford: That is correct.

Mr. Richardson: Now, I think you testified that around
12 o'clock the first four or five sections of' this iﬁ-part
message came in.

Does that mean when they came in in code?

Captain Sefford: That is when they cawe in, in code
in teletype from Bainbridge Island, Washington, or other
stations wvhich had intercepted the message.

Mr. Richerdson: Now, how long did it tak2 before
those various sections of the message that came in were
translated into English?

Captain Safford: Bainbridge Island copied a whole
whet we call schedule of radio transmissions from Tokyo
to San Francisco. They transcribed all of the Government
messages and ignored the commercial messages. The Govern-
ment messages included in other systems on other points,

and a lot of messages which had no connection with the

14-part. There was no external way to differentiate.

Everything of interest to Weshington was punched on a




Witness Safford Questions by: Mr. Richardson
teletype tape and when the tape was completely prepared
it was sent into the Navy Department by TWX through the
teletype wire exchange by mechanical transmission at a
rate of 60 words a minute, and received by the Nevy Depart-
ment.

This high speed transmission cut our tolls to a

third, and we got faster service.
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Witness Saf'ford Guestions by: HMr. Rlcnardson

Then it was teken by the watch off'lcer and decoded
into the basic form as rapidly as possible. Then ve knew
what we had to do with it next. In many cases the Japanese
vould use eanother code underneath this so-called purple
mechine. In this case they did not. Therefore we gaved
time. Usuelly these messages came 1ln Japanese and had to
he translated into English. In this case it came in Engliish.

My, Richerdson: Let me be sure that I understand.
This message, il-part, as I understand it, came I1n in
ordinary code which, when translated in the ordinary wvay,
gave you the English translatlon?

Captain Safford: Not translated in the ordlnary vay.
We were in possession of the Japanese diplomatic cilpher
machine known as purple to conceal its real nature. The
Army got that for us. We helped build the machlines.

Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chairman, I am wondering 1r 1% 18
nscessary to'go into technicalities. We have gone far
snough in attacking national security without going into
deteils on this.

Mr. Richerdson: Since this is the first time anybody
nas reised that point I am perfectly willing to stop.

Mr. Murphy: It was ralsed before by me and I want to

again protest the necessity of the Captain revealing tThe

mecnanics and the detalls of how we broke the code. I do




y'

.". Shefner
_follows

.,': 2 =s

A
i

-

2 G "NOLONINSYM "INYd § QEYM

10
il
12
18
14
18
16
17
18
19 |
=20
21
22

23

24

Witness Safford Questions by:

not see how it could help national security or help ‘
|

national defense or add anything to the inquiry.

Mr. Richardson 1

Mr. Richardson: Mr. Chairman, I have no intention of

going into 1it.

Mr. Murphy: I donft mean counsel; I don't mean To

criticise counsel.

Mr. Richardson: Captain, don't give us any of the 9

operative details as to just how a code is broken. All I

am interested in is that the code came 1n.
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Witness Saffcerd Questions hy: Mr. Rqchardson

Mr. Murphy: May I move that the part that the witness
already related so far as the mechanics are concerned be striock-
en from the rscord? |

Mr. Gearhart: Mr. Chairman, that is absurd. Whybe so
g0 secretive about things that every foreign agent 1in the
world knowa all about? These mutters are wall known, well
understood, have already been the subjeot of books and maga-

| zine articles, there 1s no seoret about them and there 1s no

l ﬁse pretending that there 1s.

* Mr, Murphy: I want my position to be clear. I move

! that the part that 1s in the record abecut the mechanics and

| the construotion of the where-with-al be atrloken from the
reoord,
The Vice Chairman: Permit the chair to inquire. You

Are in a positicn, Captain, to know better than we are what

- i

| the situation is with regpect to this matter.

Captain Safford; Mr. Chairman, I think I can answer the

| essential part of the questions as regarde the time element,
whioh is very importunt, and not give away anything that 1s

egsentlal to securilty.

l
i The Vice Chairman: Well, have you saild anything so far
’ that would endanger the element of security?

Captain Safford: No, sir, nothing that has not been

| brought out in the papsers.

L]
'.
f
|
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8 The Vice Chairman: All rizht, Does that take care of
3 | the slituation?
4 | Mr. Murphy: May I ask one question? You say that the
5 [-moohanioa'whioh.youihavo Just outlined have been in the pa-
6 t peraf
7 Captain Saf"ord: Yes, 8lir,
o Mr. Murphy: I would like to know which one? Well, I
 ||wlll go into that later, as to what paper,
: 10 | The Vice Chairman: All right, Ycu understand the coun- 4
? 'L | sel's statement? |
E 12 Captalin Safford: Yesa.
2 L3 The Vice Chairman: And the ccmmittee's desire along that
; a | line, Captain, and I feel sure that ycu are in petter nosition
i i3 || to help take ocare of that than even we are.
1% Mr. Richardson: Wheq.this message began to come in was

ir &thore any attempt made to make any dellivery of any portion of

THRIES pricr to the recepticn of the first thirteen parts?

o | Captain Safford: No, sir, not to my knowledze, except

]

20 | that Commander MoCollum, who was the head of the Japanese sec-

81 !tion of Naval Intelligence, knew that the message was in and

22 |icoming in and being worked on when 1t was partially in., I

33 think he knew that around three or four o'‘clock in the afterw
a4 ? noone.
g3 ﬁ Mr. Richardson: But there was no del.ivery rutslde of

'

(LA
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Questions by: Mr, Riohardadn:.

your office of this message 80 that anyone oould read 1t or
gee it or know of 1t or aot on 1t or deliver it until the
f£4rat thirteen parts had come 1in, wae there?

Captain Safford: The message was not ready for dellivery
until about nine o'clock in the evening. It might have been
ready for delivery a 11ttle earlier on a limlted scale.

Mr, Richardson; . Now, by "the meesage" yru refer to the
first thirteen parts?

Captain gafford: I mean the firat thirteen parts.

Mr. Richardeon: Did you conslder the first thirteen
parte as a complele message for the purpose of dellvery?

Captain Safford: I never 8Saw the first thirteen paris
until Monday morning.

Mr. Richardson: When dld you 148t see or hear anythlng
of this message oOf Saturday, December 6th?

Captain Safford: I lef?d the office at the close of work-
ing hours, at 4:30 P.M. on Saturday, December 6th. It was
the first time in two weeks that I had observed normal Work-
ing hours,

At that time Commanﬂor‘Llnﬁ hed come on and was re-working
the message. There had been a mistzke in the key whilch was
get up on the machine which decoded the message and the whole

entire part we had 1in there wae badly garbled and because of

; ite importance Linn thought it was better %o check the key

— g - y £
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g || Tirst and find out the mistake and produce perfect copy rath-
3 er than to olear the garble by guess and maybe make mistakes
4 at oritical pointe in the message. This would take quite a
5 | 1:i.ttle blt of time and we simply had to throw away all tho'

8 work that had been done before.

v Linn was my best man on the watch side., Normally I do

s || not expeot watoches from a man in charge of a seotirn. He was
0 taking the place of a man whom we had let go on Christmas

10 eve and we were hoping that we would be able to get somebody
1 else to take his plaoce.

12 Kramer was standing by to deliver the messaze., As soon
13 a8 1t was ocompleted MoCoilum knew about it,

14 Mr, Rlchardsoni: 'Tere you there?

i -

15 | Captain Safford: I was there until 4:30. I checked it

2 ' "NOQLODNIHEYM "INYd ¥ QUM

16 || and s8&ld, "There i1s nothinzg I oan do but get 1n your way and

17

make you nervous, I am going home."

18 | Mr. Rlohardson: Then after 4:30 you knew nothing of your
19 f own knowledge as to what happened to the thirteen part mes-

20 : sage’

24 | Captaln Safford: Until Monday morning, when I got tho

2z jreports from Linn and Kramer on it,

23 Mr, Riohardson: Well, now, di1d you on Monday morning

24 fgot reports Irom them with reference to the thirteen parts?

| :
23 ” Captaln Safford: T d4id lrmediately and about anything

ii
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else that happened over the week end.

Senator Lucas: May I ask a question at thie voint, f :

oounsel’?

Captalin, di1d you know that these thirteen parts were com- f
ing?
Captaln Saffori: We could read enough to —=

‘Senator Lucas: No, I am talking about you, not "we".

Di1d you yourself personally know that these thirteen parts

were coming in?

Captain Safford: We knew -~ I knew at 4:30 from what we
had thset 1t was the first part of the long message. In faot,
| the rest of 1t was coming in, began coming in I think around

0:30 and 1t took about an hour for the whole mesfSavre to come

in and other messazes mixed up with 1t,

Mr, Richardson: Did you see the thirteen parte before
You left at 4:30 that afternoont

Captain Safford: No. I eaw all thirteen parts in their

origlinal code form but you could not identify them until they

had been decoded,

Jenator Lucas: That 18 what I say. You ocould not

ident ify them.
Captaln Safford: They had probably twenty or twenty-five
| messazes on hand; thirteen of which were the verious parte

|
|

of ;hia and the rest wore cther nesesges. They could not be
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Witness Safford Questicns by: Mr. Richardsen

identifled until they had all been de coded.

Mr, Rlchardson: Then yru left ycur office at 4:307

cuptaih Safford: That is correot.

Mr. Richardson: And you d4id not again see any part of
this message until Monday?

Captain Safford: Until Monday.

Mr. Richardson; And all of the transactions that 00-
curred after 4:30 on Saturday, - on Saturday evening «nd Sun-
day morning oame after ycu 1§ftt

Captain S affori: That 1is 'oorreotg

Mr, Rlchardson: And you had no independent kKnowledge of
this?

Captaln Safford: That is correot.

Mr. Richardson: Might I ask of the ocommittee —-

* Senator Ferguson: Did he work Sunday?

ﬂf Mr, Richardson: Mitht I ask the committee whether the

I

committee desires me to interrogate Captaln Safford as to

1
iltho hearsay report which he got with reference to this mees aze
| on Monday? Beocause 1t 1s apparent from his testimony that

his own personal knowledce ceased at 4#30 on Saturday after-

noon.

| Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chairman, I think we should have
|

1 that benause that was an offioial report.,

* The Vice Chairmen: Well, permit the chair te 4nquire gt
{
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this point. Is ocounsel prepared to present other witnesses

who can give definite testimony and not hearsay on these

pointse?

Mr. Richardson: Yes, that 1s right,

Senator Lucas: May I ask ocounsel if there 1s any oon-
fliot 1n the report that was made to the Captain and what
the wltnesses will testify to when they come to the stand?

Mr. Rlchardson: I do not know what the Captain's tes-
timony will be. I am entirely willing to elioit that if the
commlttee wante 1t, in view of the faot that it came to him

on Monday.

Mr. Murphy: May I as one member of the committee aay
that I would like to hear what he heard on Monday? I am

very much interested in that.

Senator Ferguson: I move, Mr. Chairman, that we take

that because 1t was an official report.

The Vice Chailrman: Well, I had rather assumed that the
committee would prefer to have the best evidence.

Mr, Richardson: Well, you will have it anyway.

The Vice Chalrman: And that is the reason I was in-
quiring of ocounsel, if he expects to get the best evidence,

which 18 not hearsay. Dores ocounsel state that he expects to

present that?

I t}‘ - a2 - VW o 24 * -e . , A
Mr. Richardson: Yes, we expsct to have Lieutenant Kramer,
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Witness Safford Que stions by: Mr. Richardson

who 18 the man who handled it, who was there and knows more
gbout 1t than anyone else and I just want to exhaust the point
with Captain Safford and to do it I would have to ask him now

to relate to you what he learned on Monday when he returned to

his office.

The Vice Chairman: It willl be, of ocourse, hearsay evi-

dence,

Mr. Richardson: Yes,

Mr. Murphy: May I suggest, Mr. Chairman, that the
eventes that ocourred between Saturday and Monday would be hear-
aay‘ but what he heard on Monday 18 direot evidence and in view

of him being here and covering the general plocture, what he

heard on Monday and, therefore, us 1t impressed him, I think

the whole situation would be direct e videnoce.
Mr, Riohardson: Let us be realistic. 'What the Captain
hfard on Monday would be a fast, of course, but i1t would be a

faot that would ordinarily be best testified to by the peopnle

who oreated the aots which he heard,

Thé Chalrman: Permit me to inquire of ocounsel. Are
the people who reperted to Captailn Safford on Monday and gave
him this hearsay information that 18 now being disocussed the
wltnesses  that oounsel expects to present here?

Mr. Richardson: Well, until I hear the Captain's state-

ment I would not be able to say that I have the witnesses that

A
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Witness Safford - Questions by: Mr ,Richardson

he contaoted, that all of the witnesses that he contacted eon

Monday will be here,

The Vice Chairman: All right.

My, Richardson: I propose, in view of the interest of
8o many members, to go right on and inquire.

The Vice Chairman; Well, without objeoction then you may
proceed.

Mre. Richardson: All right.

The Vice Chairman: That takes ocars eof your motion,
doesn't 1t, Senator?

Senator Ferzuson: Yes,

Mr, Richardson: At what time did you return to your of-
fice on Monday?

Captain Safford: At the beglinning of working hours,
which I belleve was eight A,M, at that time,

Mr., Richardson: #nd was your attention then pallod to
anything rel«ting to this fourteen part message?

Captain Safford: I immedlately called all of my heads
of subsections under me into conference.

Senator Lucas: Who was 1t that you oalled?

Mr. Richardson: Whom 414 you ocall into gonference?

Captain Safferd: Cowmmander Kramer, Commander Linn, par=
ticularly, and Commander Parke., I believe they wera all

Lieutenanta.at the tine. T 221704 tham 4n %o f£4in3 out vhat
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Witness Safford Bl Questions by: Mr. Richardson

had gone wrong and how the people had been surprised the way
they had; first, to see if our sectlon had been to blame 1n

| any other way and the second, tc lmmediately start writing

out a full report of the ocircumstances, as requilred by Navy
regulations, I bellieve, and certainly by Navy oustom,

Now, I have been in other accldents and crllisions, and
so forth, and that was always done, In view of so many peo-
ple being involved it seemed better to prepare such a state-
ment or report of those in my section and let thooe who were
in agreement with that report sign with me and those who held
counter-views submit thelir own vlews,

Sometime within the week following Pearl Harbor I and

the other officers were oalled into conferenze in the office

of the Direotor of Naval Communiocutions; I am not ocertailn
whether Admiral Noyes presided and he was called away sud-

denly and Captain Redmond, the Assistant Direcotor of Naval

| Communications, preslded,

Mr. Richardson: WYhen was this?

|

| Captain Safford: This was in the week following the at-

tack on PearI'Harbor; some time pricr to the 15th I remember,
probably Thursday or Friday.

Mr., Richardson: And where did 1t take place?

Captaln Safford: In the office of the Director of Naval

Communications.
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Witness Safford Questions by: Mr.Richardson

Mr, Richardson: The meetling was ocalled for what purpoaé?

Captain Safford: The meeting was oalléd of all of the
sectlion heads to discuss the attack on Pearl Harbor and the
whispering campalzgn against Admiral Kimmel and Admiral Blcch
which was then getting into full swing,

Mr. Rq4ohardson: Now, we are concentrating here:at this
moment on the fourteenpart messaze.

Captaln Safford: Yes, sir, May I finish my etatement?

Mr, Richardson: Will you bring your testimony to that
point?

Captaln Safford: The discussion in that meeting was that
all seotion heads were asked to tell all the people not to
talk, there was too much loose talk going around, that there
would undoubtedly be an investization later and that anybody
who had anything to say would be called before that investi-
gation and permltted to say all they had to eay, if they ﬁad
anything to say, and if we had written out anything to de-
etroy 1t immediately. I consldered 1t a perfeoctly logical
order from my superlor,

Mr. Richardson: Who gave you the order that you were
to destrey anything, name these people?

9Captain S afford: It was either Admiral Noyes or Cap-

‘tain Redmond, the Director or Aas i1stant Director, on the

ingtruntiong nf Admirnel Sterk.




3811 9501

'11_:nou SafforA Questions by: Mr. Riochardison

Mr. Rioharison: Was it in writing?

Captain Safford: It was not in writing.

! %' Mr. Ryoharison: Who told it to you?
5 Captain Bafford; Whichever officer presiiel at this
; o conference ant I cannot reremrber which one they sent.
7 Mr. Richardson:; It was an oral Alreotlon?
8 Captain Safford: It was an oral Alreotlon.
8 Mr. Richarison: Given to you by elther Noyes or Redronl?
£ 10 Captain Saffori: Yes.
E 1 Mr. ‘Richardison: What 114 they say?
' E 12 Captain Saffori: I have sall 1t once before.
% 13 Mr. Richarison: Say 1t agaln.
§ 14 Captain Saffori: We hail etaniing oriers not to talk,
: 13 || not to spreal the gosslp against Adrilral Kirrel and Adriral
10 Bloch, to keep anything we hadl to ourselves until we were
17 called to a witness stani to testify officlally and if we
L | hal anything in writing to 1estroy it irrmedlately and pass

19 || +mat word on to our suboriinates, anl I carriedl out that

orier.

L Mr. Richarison: What was reant by "anything in writing"?

s What 111 you understani 1t to rean?

3 £ Gptain Safford: I presurel 1% to mean notes Or any other

2% Il ¥ 1n1 of records which we hal in writing.

|

u I - 1 L] L
; ¥r. Richardison: About what?
1I
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2 (pt ain Saffori: About the olrcurstances leading up
s || to the attack upon Pearl Harbor.

3 | Mr, Richardson: Well, then, you understood that 1t be-

5 care your Auty to go to your office, accumrulate all of the

8 files of your office that hal to 40 with the events leaiing

7 | up to Pearl Harbor, ani destroy ther?
8 Captain Saffordi: No, sir, only notes which we had raie
0 | ourselves. -
g 10 Mr. Richardson: Oh, Was there any reason gl ven why
g 11 || those should be Aestroyed?
E 12 Captain Safford: Yes, that thles was an erergenoy gitu-~
% 13 ation, we hai just sufferel a terrible 1efeat, the rorale was
; 14 low, fhat all kinds of rurors were going out frow the Navy
o
0

15 Department and we hadl to put a stop to this whispering camr-
18 palgn. It seemed perfectly loglical at the tire.
17 Mr. Richarison: Well, how would you s top the 'hiepenf

18 j inz ocarpalgn by destroying the notes you rale as to the faots?

19 Captain Safford:; At that tire I 114 not question ry

20 orders any more than Adriral Wilkinson questionel his verbal
' 24 oriers. We carried ther out.

28 Mr. Richardson: Wnat 1141 you A4estroy yourself?

23 Captain Saffori: I destroyed consiierable notes conocern-

24 ing statements given to wme by Lieutenant Linn anA Lieutenant

2% Corranier Krarer andi other people -who vere intirately aeso-

|
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2 ciated with ther,

3 Mr., Riohar'laon: Well, now, let us get this stralght.

4 Before you left on Saturiay at 4:30 the first part of the

5 fourteen part ressage was coring in, was 1t not?
t Captain Safford: That 1s correot.
7 | Mr. Richarison: An1 you W41 not have 'any notes with you

& about anything inforrative with reference to the parts of

e | that wessage that had core inpy 414 you?

$: A9 Captain Safford: The fourteen part ressage 1s only one
g 1 srall part of the whole affair,
-E 12 Mr. Rqcharison: That may be and1 you may be very anxious
% 13 to get on to the other‘ points, but what I ar Ariving at now
.g 14 is to give the comrittee all of the facts we can find out
o
o 13 about the fourteen part ressage.
18 Now, you say that when you cawre back on llon?lay you got
17| a report with reference to the fourteen part mwessage?
18 Gaptailn Safford: Yes, sir.
19 | Mr. Richarison: What was that report? Give us the 1e-
e tails of 1it.
i Captain Saffori: Well, I --
& Mr. Keefe: May we £ind out whether that report was in
9 writing, Mr. Chairran? I unierstood the Gptain to say that
22 | he 4estroyed -~ tut he instruotedl his heals, - that ae a
25 |

result of calling his heala in he instrmicted ther to mweke

| ;

m g
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Questions by: Mr. Richarison

Witmess Saffori

sure that they rake out a weport in writing and sign 1t.

ca;:;tain Safford: No, sir. Those were verbal veports to
re. I was going to make up a consolidated rerort which
everyboly woulA sign when we hai all of the facts stralghtene?d
out.

Mr. Keefe: And those that were in opposition to that,
that were Alssatisfied with that report?

Capt ain Saffori: They couli rake out thelr own report - § 4
they thought that we were incorreoct as to the facts.

Mr. Keefe: May I ask counsel, was such a repat as that
aotually made up in writing ani signed by hir ani the other
pevrsons involvedi?

Mr. Rychardison: Let us get first things first,

When you went back on Monday to your offioce ani met with
your assoclates ani suborilnatee was there any 1iscussion
there before any veport was male up? Was there any Alscus-
sion there as to what had happened with respeot to the four-
teen part message?

Captain Safford: There were wany Alsoussions.

Mr. Richardison: Now, tell us what Uhat 11scusslon was,
what was it about, 1f anything?
Captain Safford: Linn told me that the fourteenth part

144 not come in before midnight. He had walted up beyon1

| riinight ani1 it had not cowre in until the next rorning. We
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Witness Saffori Questions by: Mr.Riocharison

founi out fror the recoris of the people on watoh that it haAd
core in around five A.M. on Suniay rorning ani had been sent
over to the Army for translation ani there was a little 4oubt
as to Just what tire the Avery had sent the translation back.
Corranier Kramrer --

Mr. Richarison: Was there anything said about what haq
been Aone with the thirteen parts?

Captain Safforiy Lieutenant Linn saildl that his work on
the thirteen parts hail been completed about seven P.M. and
after that 1t was Krarer's responsibllity to straighten the
message out andi get 1t typeA.

Krarer tol1 me that he left the Navy Departrent about
nine P.M.; that he first telephonedl to Airiral Stark at his
residience in the Observatory Cirole andi foundi t hat he was
not at home. Then he telephoned to Adriral Wilkinscn, the
Director of Naval Intelligence, ani1 requestei instructions.

Adriral Wilkinson orierel him to leave a copy at the
White House with the Presliient, explalining its urgency and
then to come out to Admiral W4qlkinson's residence ani report
to hir with the other coples.

Krarer ocarried1 those oriers out. Krarer tol4d1 me he U1
not see the Presilent because the President was having a

Ainner party an1 entertalining sore hizh ranking British

offlcolal, who: I think has turnedl osut to be Vice Alriral
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Witness SafforAd Questions by: Mr. Richarison

French.

Krarer left tHe copy of t hat with the President's alle,
out in the code voor, anil told1 hir to get wordi to the Presl-
1ent that this was very urgent ani he was to intermupt his
A1inner party and let hir see it as soon as possible.

Senator Lucad: What night was this, now?

Captain Saffori: This is the night of Saturiay, Decerber
the 6th, 1941.

I believe that Krarer -- Krarer told re a lot of things
at that time which are rather 4ir in wy werory having lost
the notes. I believe that on the way to Adriral Wilkinson's
residence he stopped at the Wariran Park andl gave a copy to
Seoretary Hull and 1iscussedl the ratter at length with the
gecret ary. I knowthat he saw the Secretary that night anA
then took the copy to Adrird Wilkinaon's residence. Secre-
tary Hull calledl up several people --

Mr. Keefe: You 4don't mean Seoretary Hull?

Captain Saffori: Secretary Knox.

Mr. Murphy: He sald "Hull" twlce.

Mr., Richardson: Let us get this straight. Was thls
Aeliverel at the Wariman Park or to Senretary Knox?

Captain Safford: It was Secretary Knox, ani Secretary

Knox called up Secretary Haull ani other people ani ilscusseAq

the wessage with hir. In the weantire Secretary Hull had
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2 receivel hies copy, =--

3 Mr. Richarison: Go on.

4 Captain Saffordi: (Continuing) -- from the #rry, and an

5 appointrent was made the next morning for Seoretary Knox, Séc-
6 retary Hull, Seoretary Stimrson to weet in Seoretary Hull's
7 office at ten o'olock and Krarer ani Colonel Bratton were re-

8 questel to be there also.

ARl Then Krarer went to Adriral Wilkinson's house, zave him
; 10 the ressages; he hal glven hir the substance of the messaze
E 1 over the telephone.
’: 13 | Mr. Keefe: May I interrupt you a morent? What you are
>
% 13 telling now is what you clalr Krarer told you on Moniay?
.-f' 14 | Captain Bafford: Kramer told me on Monday the best I
o 15

can remember 1it.

e Mr. Richarison: Ggo aheai, GBptain.

't
At Captaln Saffori: So they got it and I specifically askeq
15 ! hir, I asked hir about Admiral Stark and he said Adriral
9 |l stark 111 not receive it but that he was told about it

" Saturday night and gave ordiers whieh he received t hrough AA-

4 riral Wilkinson, - I think he was a Captaln at that partiocu-

s lar tire, - to 1elli wer the written ressage to Adriral Stark's

" of fice the following moming, Suniay, at nine A.M., which he
o eagd,
25 ! )

¥ ¥Mr, Richarisgon: Anythinz sell stout CGeneral Mgrghall!
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Captain Saffori: I asked hir about the Arpy anA the only
thing he saill that he knew about the Army was that they had
been given their coples at nine P.M. anil that Colonel Bratton
haﬂ.gotten a oopy to Secretary Hull. He knew nothing about
the test of the Army delivery.

Mr. Rjocharison: All rizght. Go right ahead and give us
all that you can vecall, Captaln.

Captaln Sﬁftord: He had male personal Aelivery to the
Asglstant Chief of Naval Operations, who was Rear Adriral
Inzersoll, He had also given a copy to the Direotor of War
Plans, who was Rear Adriral Turner.

Krarer rerainel at Adeiral Wilkinson's until about riAd-
night an1 then when he went hore he stopped by the Navy De-
partrent to see if the fourteenth part hal ocre in there, to
£in4 out 1f it hal been and he told the man on watch to give

hir a call 17 anything happened an1 that he would be down

the next rorning early because he had to make thls nine o'olock

appointrent at Admiral Stark's offlce with the thirteen parts

of the message,

I believe that sore tire Auring the evening that Krarer
hal phoned Captain MoCollum, but Capta in MoCollumr liveA way
out in Virginia ani 111 not see the message until the next

mrorning when he care into his own offlce.

Mr. Richarison: Now, 410 you recall any other faote whioch
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2 were reported to you when you got back to your office on Mon-
3 1ay? I amr only asking you to tell us what you can remerber.
4 Captain Safford: -Yes.
8 Mr. Richar4son: I ar not b laring you for not rererbering,
6 but 1s that gll you can rererber?
7 Captain Saffordis That is in regari to the fourteen part
8 ressage.
e Mr., Rjohariaoﬁa Now, Mr. Chalrran --

g 10 Mr. Murphy: May I interrupt, counsel? He said that af-

:E 1 ter he was told to 4estroy the papers that he went ani gave

-E 12 oriers to those under hir. T would like to know who he gave

% 13 oriers to to 4destroy papers, the names.

_3 14 The Vice Chairran: Well, that is later in the week.

: 15 | Mr. Richardgon: Let me ask the chalrmran thies: This is
16 the testirony by this witness with reference to the fourteen
17 part message. Ie 1t the desire of the comrittee to interro-
18 Zate now individually on that examinaplon of the witness as
19 to the fourteen part ressaze, or 1s it the desgire of the
20 corrlttee to have we now turn fror the fourteen part message
2t |l to the question of the winds ressaze?
23 Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chairran, I have a request to make. Here
23 18 a witness who has ;‘.011 us that he went out and carrieAd out
24 ilorﬁera to 4estiroy papers anil that he ordered t hose unier his
28 |

.surisiliotion to 1esiroy ther ani T think that 4s one of the mosgt
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irportant things before us an1 I suggest that we proceed to
it irredlatedy.

Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chairran, I move that the bounsal
proceel with the whole exarination of this witness on every
point that there i1s an1 then when the corrittee gets to ex-
arining hir it will be an oven-all coverage, Just like we
have 1one with every other witness,

The Vice Chalrrman: I ar really inclined to think that
would be the better course. In other words, counsel, you
coniuct the exarination of this witness as you have on the
others.

Mr. Richarison: Until I amr througzh.

The Vice Chalrmran: Until you get through and1 then the
corrittee will inquire.

Mr. Richardson: Now, go rizht ahead, Captain, 1f you
think of anything that you have overlookeAd.

Captain Saffori: I askel hir 1f he was oertailn that the--

Mr. Richarison: You asked who?

Captain SaffordA: Krarer if he thought tha the President
hai seen 1t that night and he saiqi he thought he 414; that --

The Vice Chalrran: Repeat that, QGaptain: I ar sorry, I

111 not hear 1it.

Captain Saffori: Kramer saldl he thought that the Presi-

1ent hal seen it that night; that the naval aiie to the Presi-
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ient, AArliral Beariall, was a Ainner guest at Almiral Wilkin-

son'‘e an1 that he hal phoned in at the White House ani that the
alile hal informed hir that the Presiient had seen those r
thirteen parte ard1 the Presilent then had expressed the Ade-
slre to 10 everything possible to get the fourteenth part to
hir as soon as i1t came in,

Mr, Richardson: Can you think of anything else now?

Captaln Saffori: Not on the fourteen parts.

Mr. Rqchardison: All right. Now, Captain, a f ew woments
ago you referredl to a meeting later in the week at which gome
instructions were given with respeot to a whispering carpalign
ani abopt 1egtruotion of notes. When 411 that take place?

Captaln Saffordi: It was probably a Thursiay or Friday fol-

E:
>
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| lowing the 7th of Decerber.
Mr. Richardson: And in whose office?
Captain Saffori: It was in the office of the Direotor
of Naval Cormrunications.

Mr. Richardson; That would be Wilkinson?

Captain Saffori: That woull be A1riral Noyes' offloce.

Mr. Richarison: And1 who were present?
Captain Saffordi: All the section heais who were on Auty
at that tire an1 who were present in the builiing that Aqay.

Mr. Richardson: And1 as far as you can remember ther give

re the nares., Wino nresliel?

llllllI.-lIIlllllllllIIIIIIII!Il-ll-lIIIlll-IIlllIllllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII'
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Witness Safford "~ Questions by: Mr. Richarison

Captain Baffori: AAriral Noyes preslied atl. the weeting.
Then he was calledl away --
Mr, Riohardson: Who was AAriral Noyes?

Captain Safford: He was the Director of Naval Comruni-

cations.
Mr. Richarison: All right. Go aheai, now,

Captain Saffordi: He was ocalledl away sore tire before the

| conference broke up ani Captain Reirond, the Assistant Direo-

tor of Naval Cormruniocations, took on in hls place.

This word was given ug, care Adown in the nare of the
Chief of Naval Operations. It seered a perfeotly logical
an1 reasonable orier. We were 1in an erergenoy situation ani
there was'paniotrunning through the Navy Departrent at that
partiocular tire arl there were desperate measures used, 1t
| geered, to get the situation in hani.

Mr. Murphy; I suggest to counsel, he says 1t care Aown
in the name of the Chief of Naval Operations. Was 1% writ-

ten?

Mr. Richardson: How 1141 it comre Aown, orally or in wrlt-

ing?
Captain Safford: It came iown orally. I presumred there
had been an earlier conference in Adriral Stark's office.

My. Richardison: An4d who purportedl to convey the infor-

’ mation in the first instance, what pereon?
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;l | 2 Captain Safford; The Directormf Naval Oorruniocations.
. 3 Mr. Richarison: Who was that?
3 | Captain Saffori: Rear Adriral Noyes.
5 Mr. Richardscn: Just what 111 he say as near as you can

3 6 recall 1t? How 411 he phrase what he had to tell you? Glve
7 me your best recolleotion, that is all I want, Captaln.

8 Captain Safford: He startedl off that there were alto-

0 | gether too rany rurore running arouni the Navy Department ani

g 10 people running to the newspapers telling ther, they were zZet-
g 1 tinz in the newspapers and on the raiio, they were saylng all
. E 12 ranner of things azainet Admiral Kirmel andi Adriral Bloch
% 13 i which were not true, that we hail to put a stop to that, that
fg 14 we would have to stop these rumors ourselves, 1f we knew
: 1S ‘ anything let it 4ie with us, pass that worl to our suboriin-
4 16 ates: we have got to stop this thing ani not originate any
| 17 rurors ourselves or any susplolon or anything.
18 i He sald if anyboly wanted to talk they would be glven
19 | all the opportunity to talk that they wantedl because there
29 | would be an officlal investization hell ani1 we ocould appear
3 . | at on the witness stand unier oath ani be responsible for what

23 we salAd.
3 He said, "Furtherrore, if you hawe got any notes or any-

24 thing in writing, destroy ther because sorebody might see

23 l ther ani start sorething which you don't intendi."

l
I

—
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: Witness Safford Questions by: Mr. Richardison
LY | It seered a perfeotly logical and falr order at the tire.
3 | Mr. Riohardson: Well, now, you ha?l present, aoccoriing to

4 F the record, yourself ani Adriral Noyes and Captain ReAronA.

5 Can you think of anyone else who was there?

6 Captain Safford: I ar not ocertaln what ranks they holA

7 now. They were all Captains at the tire.
8 Captain Patterson I believe was there; Captaln F. O.
¢ Willenbucher. I could probably get a list of the other sec-

10 tion heads on ?'luty at the time. I cannot reremrber them all

14 all who were present., Give ther slowly anl if there is any

$
:
L v 11 fror werory.
»
. 12 Mr. Murphy: Will you give us your present recollectlon?
£
>
I 13 The Vice Chairman: Give us your present recollection of
z
o
n

15 Aoubt about the spelling of the nare give the spelling of the

18 || nare to the renorter.

17 Senator Luoa';: Ani also what Aepartrent they were the

13 headl of.

19 Mr. Murphy: If you know.
20 | S enator Lucas: If you know.
24 Mr. Murphy: We have alrealy, I think, the nares of

23 Captain Safford: I could ngt glve any more names at the

2¢ || ppesent tire without a chance to refresh my memory, without

22 ‘ Noyes, Redrond, Patte rson, Willenbucher and yourself.

I 411 not expeot to wake this etaterent, I U4

guessing.
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Witness S afrfforA Questions by: Mr. Riocharison

not expeot this matter to come up at all. I ar totally un-
preparedl to answer that question any further.

Mr, Eioharison: Were you ziven any Aireotion to d1estroy
any files or official recoris?

Captaln Baffori: We were not given any instruotiofs to
1estroy files or any official recoris.

Mr, Richardison: Now, 411 you destroy any notes as a re-
sult of that Aireotion?

Captain Saffordi: I destroyed all the notes I hal pre-
parei,

Mr, Richarison: Di4 you 4estroy any note that had re-
ference to the fourteen part ressage?

Captain Saffor1: Only such notes as I had rade conocern-
ing the tire of 4elivery, yes; g, b S 7

Mr, Richarison: And those were the notes you hail mrade
when Krarer reported to you?

Captain SafforAd: .When Krarer reportel to re.

Mr, Richarison: Now, we have spoken of the fourteenth
partdrmessage.. There was a part of that mwessage that con-
tained1 the equlvalent of one o‘'clock P.M. Was that a part of
the fourteenth part?

Captain Saffori: No, that was a s eparate message, Number

907.

Mr, Blchavison: D1A 1%t core in 4in the same sort of a cofle
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: a that the other message 111l 1
. 3 Captain Saffordi: It care in the sare sort of a cole ex~ ‘
E 4 aoctly except that it was in Japanese ani1 hal to be trans-
; 5 lated.
6 Mr, Murphy: May I inquire, counsel? Will you haw hip
7 give the namres of the people that he gave oriers to to 4e-
3 gtroy 1t? I think that 1s important.
0 M». Richarison: -Didyou Zlvesany speoific orders 7our-

"INYd ¥ Quvym

10 self, bassl upon what Adriral Noyes sald, to any other per-

11 sons with reference to the destruoction of any of thelr notest?
' x 12 | Captain Saffordi: I passel these oriers 4down to my 1im- |
% 13 1| meiiate suboriinates whor I can name. :
; 14 ; Mr, Murphy: Can or cannot? :
: 13 Captain Safford: I can.
18 Mr. Murphy: Will you namre theu': ;please, the ones that ‘
7 you zave oriers to to 4destroy notes?
18 | Captain Safford: Captaln G: W. Welker, OP 20-GX. That k

——
-.‘-q

9 was his official designation. Captaln L. W. Parke, OP 20-GY.

20 Captain A, D, Krarer, OP 20-G2. These we re the people it

- —
- J " - b

". 2t "uf-eofly applied to. *.
3 Mr. Murphy: How about Linn?
3 Captain Safford: I probably also told Linn the same
2¢ ! thing, although Linn care unier Parke ani we wouldl have 1e-
- ?

1 peniedl upon Parke to - 1t.

. - z
i 4 & L] . - - . - 4
_ .. i - & 3 . -
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Mr. Murphy; How about BrotherhooA?
Captain Safford: Brotherhood was only.one of the watch.

of ficers who came in thevre unier Linn. I 744 not give 1t to.

the watoh of ficers iniiviiually, with the possible exceptlion
of Linn, who was the senior watch offiocer.

Mr. Keefe: Mr. Chairran, I 10 not want to objeot but 1t

"(L:'

seers to we that theve 1s quite a ra‘lloal 1eparturo fror the

Hiaha3aon
usual practice of the corrittee. I thought 1t was unierstooi

that counsel was to exarine the witnese ani when he is through
egoh in1ividual mrerber of the comrlttee would have a right*'

to go into any matter that he wantedi to. I 10 not want. to

interrupt the witness or the counsel 4uring hils exarination.

Mr. Richarison; I will say this, Mr. Chairran, that I

b3
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rather welocomwre Mr., Murphy's suggestions. I have no objec-
‘tion,
The Chalrman: Well, the chair will say that the polnt

radle by ®ngressmran Keefe 1s well taken, although the rer-

bere have since the beginning of the hearing violatel 1t by

interjeoting questions 4uring the interrogation of coungel

ani other merbers of the comrittee, but the chalr thinks 1t
ought to be observel, If the witness makes & stateeent that
any merber of the ocormittee does not unierstani or glves somwe

nare that is iniietinct the rerber has a right,'“or oourse,

to clarify that, but the chair thinka that counsel anl prer-




Witness Safford Questions by: Mr.Richarison

3 bers of the comrittee when they are interrozating a witness

3 || should be pei'mitte‘l to 40 so without interruption.

4 Mr. Riocharison: Now, Captain, you statel that the so-
8 called one o'clock section of the meaaagé care in in a sep-
6 avate ressagze 1in Japanese.

7 Captain Saffori: In Japanese.

8 Mr. Richarison: That was Aifferent ITrowr the way the

+ first fourteen parts came 1inf?

10 Captain Saffori: Yes, because they were 1n English,
8 Mr. Richarison: Now, 40 you know, OT" WwWas it veported to
13 you how long after the fourteenth part care in that the one

13 o 'oclock megsage care in?

1% Captain Safford: The two parts care 1n about half an

D ‘A ‘NOLDONIHSYM "INYd ¥ ONYM

15 hour or an hour apart, maybe closer.

19 Myr. Richardson: Vell, then, what was your informatlon
17 | fnat you got on Monday as to when the one o!'oclock message

18 care in ani wae realy for 4delivery on Syniay?

19 | Captain Safford: It was realy for 4elivery sore time

20 Suniay rorning.
24 Mr. Richardson: You cannot be more 1efinite than thet ¥
a3 ptain Safford: I cannot be more 7definlte from my

a3 M eroTy.

84 Mr. Rqochardecn: WNow, is 1t your Aistinot recolleotlon,

25 ' Y gade aun emd W - TE erpn ‘- . A AN 8 LA
ntain, tha Lisutenant & vameT tol® you thsat this thirveen

L' W
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Witness Safford Questions by: Mr., Richarigon

part message, the arrival of the thirteen part wessage ha?

b een telephoned to Adriral Stark on Saturday night?

Captain SafforA: That was his report to we, - 1t 18 my
recolleotion that it was hils report to re at the time. I
agkel hir about that particularly because everyboily else 1in
authority hai received a written copy in person ani Adpriral
Stark hal not ani I particularly asked hir about that, "DiA
Adrirgl Stark get 1itt" An4d he sald, "Yes." He assurei re
that Adriral Stark knew about that mressage.

Mr. Richarison: Do you kno;r whether any part of the
thirteen part messaze as such hal been sent to Hawall?
ar speaking of the thirteen parts now.

Captain Saffori: I know that m:;no of that was ever

sent to Hawaii. I 414 not know that Monday morning, I will

aii.
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Witness Safford

Mr. Richardson: From your experience in that office,
did you regard the 13-part section of the whole message &as
important?

Captain Safford: I regerded the firat 13 parts just
as important as the 14th part.

Mr. Richardson: Was there anything about the first
13 parts that was unusual?

Captain Saf'ford: The Japanese, for the first time in
the whole series of negotiations, became very abuslve in
their language in an official note to be presented to the
United States Government.

Mr. Richardson: And what conclusion dld you draw or
would you draw, in view of your experience, with those
messages, from the tone of those first 13 parts?

Captain Safford: That they were breeking off dilplomatic
relation; with the presentation of that note, and¢. this was
particularly in view of the :Lnﬁtruotionﬂ wh:l.éh they hed
given in the pilot message about its presentation and holding
1ts presentation until they were told to do 1t.

Mr. Murphy: What was that last?

Captain Safford: Holding the presentation until they
were told to present 1t.

Mr. Richardson: That made you intensely interested,
444 4t not, in the 14th part that was coming?
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Mr. Richardson: From your experience in that office,
did you regard the 1l3-part section of the whole message &s
important?
Captain Safford: I regarded the firat 13 parts just
as important as the 1l4th part.
Mr. Richardson: Was there anything about the first
13 parts that was unusual?
Captain Saf'ford: The Japenese, for the first time in
the whole series of negotiations, became very abusive in
11 their language in an official note %o be presented to the
12 United States Government.
13 Mr. Richardson: And what conclusion did you draw or

14 would you draw, in view of your experience, with those
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15 messages, from the tone of those first 13 parts?

16 Captain Safford: That they were breseking off diplomatic
17 relation; with the presentation of that note, and. this was

18 particularly in view of the mﬁtructiona vhich they had

19 given in the pilot message about 1its presentation and holding
20 1ts presentation unt:i.l they were told to do 1tTo.

21 Mr. Murphy: What was that la.a.t?

22 Captain Safford: Holding the presentation until they

23 were told to present 1t.

24 Mr. Richardson: That made you intensely interested,
444 1t not., in the 14th part that vas coming?

|
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Captain Safford: Thi.t is correct.

Mr. Richardson: Then will you explain to me why it
was that you made no inquiry about the lith part of the
message until you got to your office on Monday? Why did
not you call up Sunday morning the first thing and find
out about the 1l4th part? Have you any explanation for that?

Captain Safford: I have an explanation that is perfectly
logical in my own mind.

Mr. Richardson: Give 1t to me.

Captain Safford: I stayed out late Saturday night. I
vas eating breakfast in my pajamas and bathrobe when 1
received a telephone call from the watch offiger that the
Japanese had attacked Hawvali. I realized there had been &
slip and a bad slip high up in the Navy Dopartment.

S;enator Lucas: What was that last?

Captain Safford: That there was a slip in the Navy
Department, high up. I told the watch officer I would be
on call, I would not leave my house, but if my presence was
needed in the Navy Department I would go down, but I would
not go down unless called for.

Mr. Richardson: Did you make any reference at all to
the 1l4th part of the message?

Captain Safford: I did not make any reference to the

14th part to him that I can recall.

B e b .
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Witness Safford Questions by: Mr.Richardson

Mr. Richardson: Before you left at 4:30, Captain,

did you read and understand the character of the partis of
the 1l4-part message that had come in up to the time you left?
Captain Safford: Enough to realize that it was the

lith part of it that they were talking about.

Mr. Richardson: Did you read it fear enough to conclude
that there was anything unusual about it?

Captain Safford: To conclude that it was perticularly
hot, a.nd it was probably the last message we would ever re-
ceive from the Japanese.

Mr. Richardson: Would you say you reac enough of it
to arouse your curiosity as to what the rest of it would be?

Captain Safford: Not curiosity. It geve me & sample
of what the rest of it would be.

Mr. Richardson: At any rate, whatever you knsw about
it, when you left your office at 4:30 you did not thereafter
make any inquiry with reference to it until you came to
your office on Monday?

Captain Safford: That 1s correct.

Mr. Richardson: . Your office was then on & 24-hour basis?

Captain Safford: My office was on a 24-hour basis since
the first of February, 1041,

Mr. Richardson: Then there were in your office persons

to whom you could have telephnoned on Sunday morning and gotten
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the particulars of whatever had happened to the 14th part

: message?
: Captain Safford: That 1s correct.
2 Mr. Richerdson: Did you receive any telephone from
5 anybody until you got the telephone about the attaock?
i captain Safford: Not that I can definitely recall. 1
X usually got three or four telephone calls at night and one
e more or less telephone call made no impression on me whatsoever.
” I imagine I was ca;.lled and told what they had delivered and
§ i I promptly forgot about 1t. 1 cannot say I recall recelving
é b any oalls until I recelved the call that the attack was on.
g " Mr. Richardson: You are quite sure that there vas
g & no telephone to you that had any reforence specifically to
o - this so-called 1l4th part message?
n o Captain Safford: I can recall nothing about the 14th
o part specifically.
i Mr. Richardson: Was there anything mid about the 1l4-part
o message in this conference that you had later in the week
_ that you testified to? |
" Captain Safford: There was no mention of the 1l4-part
s message whatsoever.
o5 Mr. Richardson: Did you talk to anybody else about
X the 1l-part message after you talked with Kramer on Monday
A when you got back and got his report?
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F Captain Safford: I asked Kramer if a warning message

; 3.
. J 5 had been sent out and he said he thought of course 1t had
3 £ been, but that would be for his superior officers and he
Z did not know.
“ 4 Mr. Richardson: How far did you iive f'rom your office?
| ’ Captain 3afford: About two miles.

Mr. Richardson: Have you anything further, Captain, that

!
|
8
2 you would like to tell the cormittee with reference to the
14-part message, or the 1l4th part, or the 1:00 o'clock end
¢ 10
§ i of it, or the pilot message? Is there anything further
»
" > you would like to tell the committee?
| . r 12
| ; - Captain Safford: In checking up on the message after-
g i wards we discovered that Tokyo filed the first 13 parts
° i as separate messages a few minutes apart over a span of
0O
» about three or four hours, apparently, to finish encoding 1iv.
" s Then they delayed about 12 hours before they filed the 1lith
. part. We received the messages, or the parts of it in
e approximately the same order and the same span of time in
i | which filed. Our people had thought for & long time That
, L they had missed the 14th part, or for some reason vwe fa.iied
. : i te intercept it, and they put in scme very worried hours,
d the men who watched 1t, and they were very rellieved themselves
3
when the 14th part came in and they knew their job was done.
* 24

Mr. Richardson: How long was it from the time that

28
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Captain Safford: It was roughly 12 hours.

Mr. Richardson: Now was there anyone else at this
neeting later in the week, when there was this admonition
from Admiral Noyes, was there anyone else there from your
immediate section but you?

Ca.ptain' gafford: I was the only one frem my immediate
section.

Mr. Richardson: What time of day was that meeting?

Captain Safford: In the morning, I would say around
10:00 ofclock, 10:00 or 10:30.

Mr. Richardson: How long did it last?

Cceptain Safford: About 15 minutes. )

Mr. Richardson: When you left it did you go right
back to your section?

Captain Safford: I went right back to my section,
called my section heads in and passed the news to them.

Mr. Richardson: Orally?

Captain Safford: Orally; nothing in writing.

Mr. Richardson: And told them just what Noyes told you?
Captain Safford:; Just what I had been told, and if

they had any notes about the thing, to get rid of them.

There was nothing said about destruction of officlalpepers.
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Witness Safford Questions by: Mr. Richardson

Mr. Richardson: Can you tell us a little more in detail
as to wha.:b you said? Is your racollection keen enough to
tell us just what you said to your men?

| Captain Safford: As well as I cculd I passed on to
them the exact words that had been given Lo me.

Mr .Richardson: Was there any discusslion of that?

Captain Safford: There wes no discusslon. IU saemad
the correct thing to do under the circumstances.

Mr. Richardson: You had no idea, did you, Captain,
that you were being asked to do a.nything; that was improper
or surreptitious?

Captain Safford: Absolutely ﬁot, orr I would not have
done it.

Mr. Richardson: You have no sense of embarrassment
or sheme for transmitting the report to your division heads?

Captain Safford: None at all.

Mr. Richardson: Now when this message would come in,
as you testified it d4id, vould it be taken by one man or
would several people cooperate in recelving 1t?

Captain Safford: I did not quite understand the question.

Mr. Richardson: You had howv many watch officers on

duty?

Captain Safford: We hed two men on vatch, an officer

and Chief Petty Officer on a particular system. We had




D 4 "NOLONIHSYM "INYd ¥ QNYM

10

i1

12

13

14

18

17

20

23

24

9617
Witness Safford Questions by: Mr. Richardson

four of each on the watch 1ist, and each one stood 8 hours
ocn and 16 off.

Mr. Richardson: Would such & message, when 1t came
in, be handled by one man or more than one man?

Captain Safford: By two men together.

Mr. Richardson: It would take two men to handle this
14-part message as it came in?

Captain Safford: The l4-part message, in order to save
time we called the Army in and they ran off part of it on
their machine in the Munitions Building, and part of it
was run on our machine in the Navy Bullding.

Mr. Richardson: How long after the pilot message came
in did you ask the Army for help?

Captain Safford: We did not ask the Army for help
until about 3:00 p.m. wvhen the rest of the li-part message
came in and decided with what we had it was more than ve
could handle.

Mr. Richardson: Then you wanted help?

Captain Safford: Then we wanted help.

Mr. Richardson: And you called on the Army?

Captain Safford: We called on the Army.

Mr .Richardson: Now who called on the Army? Did you?

Captain Safford: Commander Kramer called the Army

and got in touch with some off'icer over there and he called
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some of his people.

Mr. Richardson: Would they come to your off'ice?

Captain Safford: They worked in their own office on
their own machine.

Mr. Richardson: And then when all the work was done
it was brought together as a complete job?

Captain Safford: It was brought together as a complete
job.

Mr. Richardson: What did you mean by your roference
# few moments ago of having it translated by the Army?

Captain Safford: That was the 1:00 p.n. message. It
1s in Japanese and we did not have a Japanese-speaking
officer on watch, so we had to send it over to the Army
where they arranged for that Sunday, they would handle any
transmission, because Kramer had all these appointments
with Admirel Stark and with Secretary Knox.

Mr. Richardson: Do you speak Japaness?

Captain Safford: No, sir.

Mr. Richardson: Xremer does, does he not?

Captain Safford: Kramer does.

Mr. Richardson: Have you anything further now that
you would like to tell us that has any reference to the

l14-part message, or any part of it?

Captain Safford: I would like to say this, that calling
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: extra men in the Navy would not have speeded up any work
; because we only had one machine and could only run one
: thing at a time. We had to call the Army people, to use
i their machine over in their own offilce.
i Furthermore, the 6th was supposed to be the Army's
’ day of responsibility, and the only reason we were handling
i this message was because we were standing a 24-hour watch,
i veek-ends and everything else, and that is the reason for
’ breaking the normal day's duty that was carried on up untlil
g : this time. I think they went on & 24-hour basis at 6:00
. é L p.m. on Saturday 6 December 1941.
; Mr. Richardson: How long have you known Commander
'5? i Kramer?
g 14
o Ceptain Safford:; He had served under me two years, 1
2l believe.
16
Mr. Richardson: I now want to ask you some questions,
i Captain, about what is known as the winds code.
“ How many times, in how many different investigations
* of this Pearl Harbor matter, have you testified?
. 3 Captain Safford: I have testifled four times.
» Mr. Richardson: In which hearings?
: Captain Safford: I testified before Admiral Hart,

pbefore the Navy Court of Inquiry, before the Army Board of
24

Investigation, beforé Admiral Hewitt, but I was not permitted

<5
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to testify before the Roberts Commission.

Mr. Richardson: And in each of those examinations you
testified in considerable detail to the various particulars
in connection with what we call the winds code and winds
code execute?

Captain Safford: That is correct.

Mr. Richerdson: And when you were called,you knew you
vere going to be a witness here, you prepared & writteﬁ
statement as indicating what you wished to present to the
committee on the winds code?

Captain Safford: That is correct.

Mr. Richardson: And would you like to read that in
presentation to the committee at this timne?

Captain Safford: I would.

Mr. Richardson: Wwith the committee'’'s permlssion I
would ask him to read 1it.

The Cheirmen: Without objection, it will be read.

Senator Lucas: Mr. Chairman, in order to save time,

i § 'believe every member of the committee has read the state-
ment, and I was just wondering whether or not counsel could
proceed to examine him on it and let the statement go in the
record at this time?

T do not care to read it again. I would rather nave

counsel get through with his examination.
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Mr. Keefe: I would 1like to heer the witness read
this statement.

The Chairman: All right. Proceed to read 1it.

Mr. Keefe: I have read it carefully, but I would
like to have him read 1t.

The Chairman: Go shead and read 1t.

Mr. Gearhart: Mr. Chalrman.

The Chairman: Congressman Gearhart.

Mr. Gearhart : Mpr. Chairman, I forgot to bring my
copy over. Is there an extra copy?

Senator Iucas: I would like to have a copy too,

a; long as he is going to read 1it.

Mpr, Murphy: Mr. Chairmen, before the starting of the
reading of this statement, I would like to say 1 think
Captain Safford has put parts in this statement that reveal
certain mechanics which should not be revealed. I think
the Captain knows where they are. However, the statement
has been given out sd the press and everybody else has
it. I will call attention to that when you come to 1it.

My, Keefe: Everything is revealed in the letters of
Dewey and Marshall.

The Chairman: We will not go into the Dewey and
Marshall letters. Everything that has ﬁeen produced before

this committee has been produced without any deletion or
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Witness Safford
any exceptions to it, and we will make no exception in
this case. You will read toe entire statment.

Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chairman, as one momber of the com-
mittee when we come to that pvart, I would Jjust like tO
enter my protest.

The Chairman: All right. It will bo entered. Enter
it now. |

Mr. Murphy: I do not want to single 1t out now,
but I have it marked. '

The Chairman: Will you go ahead, Captain?

Capta’n Safford: Yes, sir. The statement regarding
the winds message will start wilith --

PREVIEW

There was & Winds liessage. ]ft meant War -- and we
mew it meant War. By the best estimate thet cen be mace
from my recollection and the circumstentiel evidence now
available, the "Winds Message" was pert of & Japenese
Overseas "New" Broadcast frou Station JAP ('.T-olryo) on 11960
kilocycles beginning at 1330 Greenwich Civil Time on
Thursday, December 4, 1641, This time correspondsd to 10:30
p. m. Tokyo time and 8:30 e. m. Washington time, December
4, 1041, The broadcast was probebly in Japenese Morse code,

and wves originally written in the Katr.-hana form of written,

plain-languepge Japanesc. It was intercented bv the 7. 8§
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Navy at the big radio receiving station at Cheltenham,

. Maryland, which serves the Navy Department. If. vas re-
. corded on a specilsl typowritor, developed by the Navy,
" wvhich types the Roman-letter equivalents of the J‘a.pa;nese
; characters.
' Mr. Murphy: That is the part I do not think should be
] in this statement, Mr. Chairman.
2 The Chairman: We will note your obJjection to the
\ ” reading of that at this point.
§ g Mr. Murphy: I just want to say I do not think the
E o witness should go into the mechanics of how this thing vas
i o done.
g i The Chairman: What is the will of the committee about
4 |
o
A Mr. Murphy: All the papers have been given copies.
i I just call attention to that fact, that it is improper
e to do 1it.
o The Chairmen: Go ahead and read it. If the Chailr
" is going to pass on it, he will hold that it will all
i be read without deletion.
- Mr. Keefe: Mr. Chalrman?
c The Chairman: Mr. Keefe.
23

Mr. Keefe: May I interrupt at this time to ask the

24
Captain who is an officer in the United States Navy, and

&4
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h3' Navy at the big radio receiving station at Cheltenham,
Meryland, which serves the Navy Department. It was re-

corded on a specisl typevritor, developed by the Navy,
which types the Roman-letter equivalents of the Japanese

characters.

Mr., Murphy: That is the part I do not think should be
in this statement, Mr. Chairman.

The Chairman: We will note your objection to the

reeding of that at this point.

10
Mr. Murphy: I just want to say I do not think the

11
witness should go into the mechanics of how this thing wves

13
done.

13
The Cheirman: What is the will of the committee about

14
it?
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15
Mr. Murphy: All the papers have been given copiles.

16
I just call attention to that fact, that it is improper

17
to do 1¢t.

18
The Chairmen: Go ahead and read it. If the Chair

19
is going to pass on it, he will hold that it will all

20
be read without deletion.

21
. Mr. Keafe: Mr. Chalrman?

22
The Chairman: Mr. Keefe.

23 -
Mr. Keefe: May I interrupt at this time to ask the

24
Captain who is an officer in the United States Navy, and

26
i




Witness Safford

hi who has carefully prepared this statement who knows the
g limitations that have been placed upon him in statements
g heretofore made by the comnmittee, whether or not there is
\ anything in this statement that, in his judgment as an
% expert in this field, reveals anything that would be of
' value today to any potential or real enemy of the United
; States?
3 Captain Safford: No, sir. I have gone over this
3 whole statement with the legal representative of the Direc-
g . tor of ﬁaval Communications.
é v Mr. Keefe: And it has hig approval?
; 5 Captein Safford: His qualified approval.
g = Mr. Keefe: I mean as to the question raised by
o X Congressman Murphy.
s Captain Safford: Yes, sir.
- The Chairman: Go ahead and read 1t.
5 Captain Safford: And it has been given thorough welght
2 by me.
10
The Winds-Message broadcast was forwarded to the Navy
= Dopartmenf by TWX (teletypewriter exchange) from the tele-
% type-transmitter in the "Intercept” receiving room at
223

Cheltenham to "WA91", the page-printer located beside the
23

GY Watch Officer's desk, in the Navy Depertment Communicatlon
24 -

o Intelligence Unit under my command. I saw the Winds Message
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Witness Safford
typed in page form on yellow tletype paper, with the trans-
lation written below. I immediately forwarded this message to
my Commanding Officer (Rear Admiral Leigh Noyes, USN),
thus fully diacﬁarghxg my responsibility in the matter.
PREPARATIONS FOR INTERCEPTION

There are various sources of the so-called "Winds
Code, " tv§ of which have already been introduced as evi-
dence: Tokyo Circuler 2353 en page 154 of Exhibit No. 1
and Tokyo Circular 2354 on page 155 of Exhibit No. 1. The
most important source was Commander-in-Chief Asiatic Fleet
secret dispatch 281430 of November 28, 1941, addressed
for information to the Commander-in-Chief Pacific Fleet
and Commandant 14th Naval District -- thus letting them
in on the secret. I had taken no action personally on the
first tip-off (Tokyo Circular 2354), because I was still
awalting the instructions of higher authority. CINCAF
281430 together with Tokyo Circular 2353 and other collateral
intercept information apparently made an impression upon
the Director of Naval Intelligence, for he immediately
sent word to me, through the Director of Naval Communica-
tions, that he wished the Communication Intelligence
Organization to make every attempt to intercept any message

sent in accordance with the Winds Codes. It was a requout

from Admiral Wilkinson and an order from Admiral Noyes.
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witness gafford

T hastened to comply, with the secondary motive that 1t
would be a feather in our cap if the Navy got it I and our
sister service didn't.

Just about the time I received Admiral Wilkinson's
request, I was shown Tokyo to Washington Serial 8“3',
dated November 27, 1941, prescribing a "schedule of (Tokyo News)
Broadcasts,” which gave me something tangible to work with
as well as glving added meaning to the Winds Code. The
"November 29 deadline" indicated that the Winds Code might
be used to notify overseas officlals as to things which
would "automatically begin to happen." Tokyo Circulars
23653 and 2354 blueprinted what this action would be. Tokyo
Serial 843 implied that such notification would be mede,
After a confersnce with my subordinstes, I drafted a summary
of Tokyo Serial 843 (or had Kramer do it for me) , had it
coded in the COPEK system, and released it myselt at 6 p.m.
(Washington time) on November 28, 1941. This secret message
vas transmitted "Priority" to the Comaﬁdanta of the 1lith
and %6th Naval Districts for action, and to the Coumander-
{n-Chief Pacific Fleet and Asiatic Fleet for information,

and may be identified as OPNAV 282301. This took care of

our overseas Communication Intelligence Units; they now had

all the avéilable technical informetion on the subject.

I know that they monitored ths Tokyo Voice Broasdcasts; I
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Witness Safford

also know that Corregidor monitored the Tokyo Morse ‘
Broadcasts; in fact, Corregidor and Heeia went beyond their
instructions and guarded the Tokyo Broadcasts 2 hours a
day. Captain Rochefort and Commander Lietwiler can verify
this.

I db cussed the situation with Commander Welker, in
charge of the intercept and direction-finder stations, and
with Chief Radioman Lewis, his teohnicé.l assistant. Our
prospects for interception looked somewhat dubious., Ve
were not encouraged when a day or two later Washington and
Rio objected to the new frequency assignments and Rome
complained about the poor quality of the Tokyo Voice Broad-
casts.

I would like to digress long enough to invite the atten-
tion of the committee to the fact that OPNAV 282301 is not
included in the "Basic Exhibit of Dispetches"(Exhibit No.37),
and that Tokyo Serial 843 (JD-1 #6899:SIS #25446)1s not
included in the "Intercepted Japanese Diplomatic Messages"
(Exhibit No. 1). Three other relevant intercepts not appear-

ing in Exhibit No. 1 are also of interest at this point,namely:

Washington to Tokyo Serisl 1197 of November 27, 1941(JD-1
#6908: SIS #25476), Rio to Tokyo Serial 482 of November

30, 1941 (JD-1 #6982:3I8 25571), Rome to Tokyo Serial
768 of November 29, 1941 (JD-1 #6981: SIS #25604 ),

These 5 documents should be intruduced as evidence for the
purpoaes of record.
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; :
A Welker, Lewis and I agreed that 5160 kilocycles would
. z vrobably come in nicely at Manila and at Pearl Harbor.
A Stetion JHL wvas of too low power to reach the greater
E distances to the continental United States. 9430 kilocycles
: sppeared a bit high for a night frequency in winter, as
5 far as the West Coast was concerned. There dild not seem
& to be & remofe possibility of the 11980 kilocycles and
. 12265 kilocycles being heard by any station in the Pacific
5 Cgean or along either shore at the time of day scheduled.
% ¥ Nevertheless, we decided to have Balnbridge Island
' !E_ = monitor the Tokyo Morse Code Broadcasts on the chance
§ || that the times given in Tokyo Seriel 843 might not be given
§ o in Tokyo time or the schedules could be heard because of
:': e freak conditions.
" We did not order Bainbridge Island to monitor the
- T okyo Voice Broadcasts because i1ts two sound recorders were
- guarding the two ends of the Tokyo-San Franclsco radilo
9 telephone c¢ircuit. Our estimates for Bainbridge Island
2 wore closely realized: Excellent recelvabllity at the
i wrong time of day and almost a complete "black-out" of
. < reception on the higher frequencies during the period |
2 scheduled for the winds message broadcast.
2 We agreed that the best chance of intercepting the

28 1isted schedules (other than those on 5160 kilocycles) was
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on the East Coast of the United States. During the winter
months the East Coast had good reception of Tokyo during
the f'ew hours included in the schedules. Our best bet was
Cheltenham, which had been guarding the MAM (Tokyo) Broad-
casts to Japanese merchant vessels, so we had up-te-the-
ainute data on the receivability of Tokyo.

According to my memory we decided to play safe and
have all East Coast intercept stations monitor the Tokyo
broadcasts. We agreed it would be impossible to hear
volce broadcasts from Tokyo on the East Coast and therefore
¢id not attempt it. We did not order Guam or Imperial
Beach (California) to monitor any of the Tokyo broadcast
schedules.

Commander Welker or I sent TWX messages directing the

z
:
%
g
o
:

intercept stations at Bainbridge Island (Washington) and
at 'Chelten.ham (Maryland) to monitor the schedules given

in Tokyo Serial 843 as first priority and to forward all
plain-language Japanese intercepts on these schedules to
the Navy Department by teletype. We may have sent these
instructions to other stations also. We did not want
English or coded messages -- only written Japanese.l We
gave the same instructions to both stations, and sent them

out lmmediately after releasing the previously mentioned

OFMAV 282301..




Witness Safford

I have confirmation of the above orders plus hiwlodgo

2
O ¢ of existing receiving conditions in the monthly reports
y from Cheltenham, Winter Harbor, and Bainbridge Island,
. extracts from which are quoted below:
X Station "M" (Cheltenham) - Operations - November 1941
: Receliving conditions throughout the month were
; very good on all frequencies. Atmospheric disturbances
. have boen' at a minimum. Orders received from 01?’-20-(}]{
=i at 2315 (GCT) November 28, via teletype to give
? b highest priority to various broadcasts at designated
!g_- + Japanese broadcast stations. These schedules were
g & covered and found to be press broadcasts sent in
§ | . both Kana and English. Log sheets were forwarded to
:-.-: ¥ OP-20-GX daily with regular traffic files.
. Station "M" (Cheltenham) - Operations - December 1941
N Receliving oonditionq during the month were fair
x to good on all frequencies. At 2300, 7 December 1941,
X telephone orders received from OP-20-GX to drop the
« Tokyo JJC/MAM schedules and assignments; continued
" watch for Orange activity.
& Station "W" (Winter Harbor) - Operations - December 1941
X Recelving conditions in general. Daily attempts

= were made to intercept Tokyo and Osaka channels employed

= to Europe, but only on a few occasions was any intercept
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Witness Safford

witness would tell us as he goes along what those symbols

mean.

You call the switchboard. They plug you in and charge you

by the minute.

possible.
Station "s" (Ba:l.nbr:ldge' Island) - Operations - November 1941 I
During the month of November & sharp increase has A
been noticed in the amount of message traffic sent |
on the Kana General Information Broadcasts. Where
before we seldom averaged more than one or two such
messages monthly, it is now not unuaua.l for two or

three such messages to appear dally. These messages

are sent :I.n both number code and Kana.

On 28 November, & directive was received by TWX
from Op-20-GX which called for coverage of the following
stations at times specified, with priority transmission
of intercepted material by TWX. Times listed were
given as PST. Because the use of PST time designation
18 unusual, we asked for & verification, but were told
that time zone was unce_rrta.in and verification was not |
possible. | ‘ r
Senator Lucas: Mr. Chairman, I am wondering if the

Captain Safford: Yes. TWX was the teletype exchange. ¢

PST is Pacif'ic Standard Time. _And GCT, Greenwich Civil
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Time.
PST GCT STAT ION FREQUENCY
0100 (0900) JVJ 12275
0130 (0930) JUO 9430
0200 (1000) JVJ 12275
0300 (1100) JHL 5160
0400 (1200) JHL 5160
0500 (1300) JHL 5160
0530 (1330) JHP 11980

Since the time zone indicated was not certain we were
fa.o_ed with the possibility that the time could be either
GCT, PST, zone - 9, or even a combination of these. AS
soon as the directive was received we started copying all
broadcasts of this same type which were readable at NE™ e
We found that in some cases other stations were tied in with
the stations listed in the original directive, and that
although we could not copy the station listed we could coOpy
the cornetted channel carrying the same broadcast.

The stations and times that we can copy are listed

below. Time used 1s GCT.

GCT  STATION FREQUENCY CORNEI'TED WITH
0000 IV 12275 JUP

0030 JUD 15880 - JVJ/JAU2
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GCT  STATION  FREQUENCY  CORNETTED WITH

0130  JWJ 12275

0200 JVJ 12275

0230 JvJ 12275 JUP/JUD
0300 JVJ 12275 JUD
0330 JVJ 12275 JUD
ol00 JVJ 12275

0430 JVJ 12275

0500 VI 12275 JUD
1300 JHL 5160

2200 IV 12275

2300 VI 12275

2330 JVJ 12275

The important thing is that with the exception of
the 1300 schedule from station JHL on 5160 kilocycles there
vas & complete "black-out" for 16 or 18 hours where no
broadcasts from Tokyo could be heard and the schedules on
whioch we expected the winds message came in the middle of
this long period of "black-out”.

At my ﬁmtruotions, or at least with my conocurrence,
Cormander Welker consulted with his opposite number In
the War Department, Captain gchukraft, and ascertained that
the Army was monitoring for the winds message at San

Francisco, end possibly elsevhere, but was not monitoring

___ IR
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for the winds message anywhere on the East Coast of the

United States. I do not know what sort of instructions
the Army gave 1its intercept stations. 1 do not know why
the Army failed to monitor for the winds message on the
Zast Coast of the United States; Colonel Sadtler or
Colonel Schukraft may remember .

I believe that the a.bove-mentioﬁed conference was
held before we issued instructions to our own intercept
stations.

The F.C.C. was requested by the Var Department to
monitor for the winds message On the Tokyo volce broadcasis
and was given the code wvords of Tokyo Circular 2353 but
without their meaning. The F.C.C. vas not furnished the
Tokyo broadcast schedules nor any mention of the fact that
the winds message could come by Morse code.

The F. C.C. was requested to monitor the winds message
at its monitor station at Portland, Oregon, and also at one
of its monitoring stations on the East Coast of the United
States. The latter request Was not complied with because
the F.C.C. doubted if volce broadcasts from TokKyo coﬁld be
heard on the East Coast of the United Stetes. The F.C.C.
monitor station at Honolulu also monitored for the winds

message, at the request of the local military suthorities.

The F.C.C. monitor station at Portland, Oregon, could
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Witness Sarford

not possibly have intercepted t,ho same winds message that |
Cheltenham did because Cheltenham was monitoring for
Morse code, exclusively, and the F.C.C. station at Portland

was monitoring for voice, exclusively.

In eddition to the stations previously named, the .: I
winds message was monitored for at the following localities,

to my personal knowledge:

Heeia, T .H. (U.8. Navy) Voice only
Corregidor, P.I. (U.S. Navy) Voice and Morse
Singapore (British Intelligence) =?-
Australia (Australian Intelligence)-?-
Java | (NEI Intelligence) -?u

Intercept stations in Canada, England, and China
probably watched for it too. And, of course, the Japanese
diplomatic and consular stations listened for the winds
message themselves on their own recelving sets.
On December 1, 1941, I was shown the translation of
Tokyo Circuler 244l4 (Exhibit No. 1, page 209), advising
that London, Hongkong, Singapore and Manila had been
ordered to destroy their code machines, and instructing
Washington to retain its machine regardless of other
instructions.

The significance of the winds message now became very

clear to me and I began to take the matier most serliously.
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So did Colonel Sadtler, over in the War Department. The

2
. only means by which Tokyo could announce its decisions of
. peace or war to its overseas diplomatic representatives
" vho had destroyed their regular codes was by means of the
< emergency winds code. This applied to London and the Far
. Fast but not to Washington. Higher authority in the War
" and Navy Departments likewise took a greatly increased
: interest in the winds message, and began heckling me as to
- the possibility of having misged it. I instituted a dally
, § i check of the incoming teletype messages to see that our
,. é » intercept stations were doing as much as could be expected
5 of them.
T 13 _
; a One evening, about December 1, 1941, I drove out to
:': s Station "M" a:t Cheltenham, Maryland, and remained until
" about midnight. The primary purpose of my visit was %o
. inspect the new landline telegraph for direction-finder
v control which had been completed at Cheltenham and the |
% Navy Deparc¢ment, which was scheduled to be placed in service
S on December 1, 1941, but which had been delayed by in-
| - atallation difficulties at some' of the outlying stations.
Q - I made a personal check of the winds message watch and,
2 as I reoa.li, found that Chief Radioman Wigle was monitoring

ot the Tokyo News Broadcasts 2l hours & day and had assigned

qualified Kana operators to this duty. T bheve further
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| Witness Safford
: documentary proof that Cheltenham was monitoring the

IQ ; Tokyo broadcasts in the fact that between 1200 and 1500

: GCT, on December 6, 1941, Choltem intercepted and
- forvarded to the Navy Department Tokyo Serials 902-2
. and 904, plus two other messages. This is entered in the
’ GY log for December 6, 1941l: Items Nos. 6609, 6610, 6618,
’ and 6619. These messages were transmitted by Station JAH

: ; (Tokyo) to San Francisco on 7630 kilocycles. The Tokyo-

' ’ oan Francisco circuilt was not a regular Cheltenham a.s:;ign-

'_' ; o ment . |

) -

‘ ,. ; . I may summarize the preparations for interception by
; stating that the United States Navy listened for the winds
§ P message at Cheltenham, Maryland, and did everything that

é 2 5 1t possibly could to intercept it elsewhere, and that the
S other services did all that they considered reasocnable.
' INTERCEPT ION
b There 1s no basis for assuming that the winds message
- had to be sent on a voice broadcast. In 1941, the
” Japanese Government was sending out "General Information
5 Broadcasts" as well as "Domeli News" to its diplomatic and
_ " . consular officials in foreign lands. This was partly to
R, ” give speedier service, partly to permit use of the
P Japanese Morse Code and the Kata-Kana form of written
24

Japanese, and partly to be independent of foreign communication
25

e J.
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systems 1n emergency.

Each office had its own Japanese radlo operator and
its own short-wave receiving set. We knew it. The United
States Government was doing the same thing itself, with
a Navy radio operator serving at each post. The (German
Government was doing likewise but was a bit ahead of us,
with machine reception. We used to "sample" these broad-
casts periodically until the F.C.C."'s Foreign Broadcast
Intelligence Service came into existence and relieved
the U. S. Navy of this duty.. I wish to reiterate that
neither Japan, the United States, nor Germany was dependent
on voice broadcasts for direct communication from the seatb
of government to overseas officlals.

The radio schedules listed in Tokyo Serial 843 were
in Morse (i.e., dot-and-desh) code exclusively; elither
Japanese Morse, International Morse, or both. We expected
tMt the winds message would be sent in Morse Code -- and
it was. If the winds message had been sent on a volce
broadcast the U.S. Navy would have missed it, unless 1t
came on & schedule receivable at Pearl Harbor or Corregidor.

The original documents giving details of the inter-
ception of the winds message are not available. Therefore

it is necessary to reconstruct the situation from circum-

stantial evidence and by process of elimination. Collateral
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systems 1in emergency.

Each office had its own Japanese radlo operator and
its own short-wave receiving set. We knew it. The United
States Government was doing the same thing itself, with
a Navy radio operator serving at each post. The German
Government was doing likewise but was a bit ahead of us,
with machine reception. We used to "sample" these broad-
casts periodically until the F.C.C.'s Foreign Broadcast
Intelligence Service came into existence and relieved
the U. 3. Navy of this duty.- I wish to reiterate that
neither Japan, the United States, nor Germany was dependent
on voice broadcasts for direct communication from the seat
of government to overseas officlals.

The radio schedules listed in Tokyo Serial 843 were
in Morse (i.e., dot-and-desh) code exclusively; elther
Japanese Morse, International Morse, or both. We expected
that the winds message would be sent in Morse Code -- and
it wvas. If the winds message had been sent on & voilce
broadcast the U.3. Navy would have missed it, unless 1t
came on & schedule receivable at Pearl Harbor or Corregildor.

The original documents giving details of the inter-
ception of the winds message are not available. Therefore
it is necessary to reconstruct the situation from clircum-

stantial evidence and by process of elimination. Collateral
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information has been plotted or recorded on & single sheet,

g a reduced size photograph of which 1is appended. This
’ graph tells the story better than words and shows just
: what actually happened. It should convince the most
2 skeptical.
. - As I have previously testified, the frequency, distances,
: and time of day were such that the winds message could be
: heard on the East Coasts of the United States and Canada,
: wvhile it was a physical impossibility f'or it to bo heard
E % l:: (except under freak conditions) on the West Coast of the
; o United Stetes and Canada, Pearl Harbor, Manlla, Java, and
; o Singapore. Everything checks perfectly; there 1s no
§ element of doubt as to conditions of radilo wave propagation.
o :: The winds message could be heard also in the North
e

Atlantic Ocean, British Isles, and Western Europe, but it
i could not be heard in Burma, Australla, or in Rio de
¥ Janerio. It was sent on the so-called "European Schedule”
2% of Tokyo's big foreign broadcasting station "J-A-P" and
% vas intended for London. We knew that the Japanese Am-
Vi bassador in London had destroyed his secret codes three

days previously; this was the only way that Tokyo could
22

get news to him secretly. Reception or non-reception at
23

other points was irrelevant. Tokyo knew full well, before
24

the winds message was sent, that i1t probably would not be
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received in Washington or in Rio. That vas immaterial --
the winds message was intended for London.

In the next sentence I wouid like to make a change.
T would like to change the word "my" to "our", so that
the sentence would read:

Hook
follows

:
:
g
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Our sbility to intercept it was due

3 partly to good luck, partly to our foresight, and partly

4 to the high quality of the Navy operators and receiving

b apparatus at Cheltenham.

i The Winds Message broadcast wvas forwarded by teletype
v (TWX) from Cheltenham to the Navy Depertment (Op-20-GY)

7

shortly before 9:00 a.m. on December 4, 1941. Kramer dis-
3
\ tinctly recalls that the Winds Message was shown to him by

the GY Watch Officer after 8:30 a.m. on that date. It was

] % l:: ‘I‘ my recollection, as stated in previous testimony, that I
f‘ "é Y {‘ had first seen the Winds Message a 1ittle after eight a. m.
g i on December 4, 1941. The Winds Message broadcast was about
; e 200 words long,. 'vith the code words prescribed in Tokyo
o 4 Circular 2353 appearing in the middle of the message,
iy vhereas we had expected' to find the code words of Tokyo
i Ciprcular 2354 in a Morse broadcast. All three "code words"
i were used,-but the expression meaning "North Wind Cloudy"
4 was in the negative form.
- | When I first mw the Winds Message, 1t had already been
N translated by Lieutenant Commender Kramer, in charge of
&': q the Translation Section of the Navy Department Communication
* Intelligence Unit. Kramer had underscored all three "code
23

phraaoai' on the original incoming teletype sheet. Below
24

the printed message wes writton in pencil or colored
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Witness Safford
crayon in Kramer's handwriting, the following free irans-
lations:

"Wer with England (including NEI, etc.)

War with the U. 3.

Peace with Russia.”

T am not sure of the order; but it was the same as in
the broadcast and I think England appeared first. I think
Kramer used "U.S." rather then "United States.” It 1s
possible that the words "No war", instead of "Peace," were
used to describe Japan's intentions with regards to Russisa.

"This i1s it!" said Kramer as he handed me the Winds
Message. This was the broadcast we had stralned every nerve
to intercept. This was the feather in our cap. This was
the tip-off which would prevent the U. S. Pacific Fleet
being surprised at Pearl Harbor the way the Russians had
been surprised at‘Port Arthur. This was what the Navy
Commnication Intelligence had bemn preparing for since
its establishment in 1924 -- War with Jepen!

DISTRIBUTION

I immediastely sent the original of the Winds Message
up to the Director of Naval Communications (Rear Admiral
Noyes) by one of the officers serving under me and told him

to deliver this paper to Admiral Noyes in person, to track

him down and not take "no" foran ansver, and if he could
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h3 not f£ind him in a reasonable time to let me know. I did not
X explain the nature or significance of the Winds Heau.gi
§ to this officer. In a few minutes I received a report to
X ths effect that the message had been delivered.
; It is my recollection that Kramer and I knew at the
: time thet Admiral Noyes had telephoned the substance of the
' Winds Message to the War Department, to the "Magic" distri-
. bution 1ist in the Navy Department, and to the Naval Alde
: to the President. For that reason, no immediate distribu-
% l: tion of the smooth translation of the Winds Message was made
\ in the Navy Department. The six or seven coples for the
g 3 Armj were suehd over to the War Depmtment as rapldly as
; o I possible: here the Navy's responsibility ended. The
: : " indiviial smooth translations for authorized Navy Department
| officials and the White House were distributed at noon on
e l December 4, 1941, in accordance with standard operating
X ‘ procedure. I have no reason for believing that the Army
N failed to make a prompt distribution of its translations
> of the Winds Messags.
i I am thoroughly satisfied in my own mind that Admiral
= Noyes telephoned to everyone on his list without delay:
g T cannot bring myself to imagine otherwise. There is some
: question as to whether the Admirel was understood, but this

2 only shows the unrelisbility of telephone mossoges., Any
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misunderstanding of what Admiral Noyeg said was of negli-
gible effect because written translations of the Winds

Message were distributed within 2 or 3 hours of his tele-
phone calls. In fact it was not until 1944 that any 'aug-
geation or criticism was offered that any official on the
"Magic" distribution list - Navy, Army, State Department,

or White House - had not been notified that the Winds Mes-

- sage had been received or that the Winds Message had been

translated in any terms other than War and Peace.

My final verificetion of the fact that the Winds Message
translation was typed a.nd distributed lies in the fact that
about December 15, 1941, I saw a copy of it in the special
folder of messages which were being assembled for Admiral
Noyes to present to th; Roberts Commission. I checked these
over with Kramer for completeness as well as for the
elimination of irrelevant material. Kramer told wme in
1944 that he had shown Assistant Secretary Forrestal a
special set of Pre-Pearl Harbor messages about December 10,
1941, when Secretary Knox was maeking his personal investlga-
tion at Pearl Harbor, and that he discussed those messages
with Mr. Forrestal for about two hours. This set of mea'-
sages was apparently the basis and possibly the identical
file that was given Admiral Noyes and shown to the Roberts

Commission via Admiral Wilkinson. This was the last time I
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saw thes Winds message. I believe that the translation

of the Winds Message was given the JD-1 Serial number of
7001, because this number is missing and unaccounted for,
and comes within the range of messages translated on
December 3 and 4, 1941.

The distribution of the Winds Message was the responsi-
bility of Naval Intelligence and not Naval Communications.

I had no responsibilily in the matter after forwarding the
original message to Admiral Noyes and after checking
Kramer’s "folder" to see that the messages were presented
in a logical and understandable order.
ACTION TAKEN AS A DIRECT RESULT OF THE WINDS MESSAGE.

About an hour after I had send the original Winds
Message up to Admiral Noyes, I received a call from him on
the inter-phone to the effect that we ought to tell Guam to
burn their excess codes and ciphers. I replied that I was
in full agreement but there were other odds and ends to -
be taken care of, and that I would have some messages ready
for his approval by noon.,

As a direct result of the Winds Message and other con-
temporaneous information from intercepted Japanese messages,
I prepared the following secret message:

OPNAV 041754 (Priority) - Not yet introduced as evidence.

OPNAV 042000 (Priority) - Not yet introduced as evidence.




D QA ‘NOLONIHSYM "INYd ¥ QUYMW

10

11

12

13

14

15

17

10

20

21

23

24

e e ——

o646
Witness Safford

OPNAV 042017 (Deferred) - Page 44 of Exhibit No. 37.
OPNAV 042018 (Deferred - Not yet introduced as evidence.
OPNAV 042019 (Deferred) - Not yet introduced as evidence.

I took four of these messages up to Admiral Noyes'
office, cleared them through the Assistant Director of
Naval Communications (Captain Joseph R. Redman) and made an
appointment to see the Admiral with his secretary, as per
office instruction. I was called to his office shortly
before 3:00 p.m.

OPNAV 041754 was a correction to a previous Priority
message, and vas sent in response to & Priorlty service
message requesting verification of the last four groups
of OPNAV 040343 (page 43 of Exhibit No. 37). I released
this message myself during the noon hour to save time,.

OPNAV Priority 042000 for action of CINCPAC, CINCAF,
COM 16, COM 1%, Guam and Samos, mede a "new Intelligence"
cipher effective immediately and directed the immediate
destruction of the old cipher by Guam and Samoa. This
message was released by Admiral Noyes himself, and is the
most important of the five which were sent on this occasion
because the precedence did give some 1idea of urgency.

OPNAV Deferred 042017, for action of Guam and for

information of CINCPAC, CINCAF, COM 14 and COM 16 was

sent in the new cipher made effective by OPNAV 042000. It
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directed Guam to destroy excess cryptographic aids and

- other secret matter. This message was rewritten by Admiral

Noyes and was released by Admiral Ingersoll. My original
wording was much stronger than the message actually sent,
because I had directed the destruction of everything except
the system in which sent and the current edition of the
Direction Finder Code. However, I was not trying to use
this message as thﬁ vehicle for a war warning as I had the
day before in OPNAV 031855 (page 41, Exhibit No. 37). I
was just trying to insure that Grum "stripped ship"

before a Japanese Gommando-rgid from Saipan, 100 miles
awvay, captured a complete allowance of codes and ciphers,
a matter for which I was officially responsible. Admiral
Noyes made no mention of & war warning when he directed me
to prepare this message and I feel sure he did not have any
such warning in mind when he toned down my original draft.
This messsge had to be sent "for Information" to CINCPAC,
and others, as notifiéhtian that Guam's allowance of codes
and ciphers vas being reduced, and as & reminder to Guam
to notify the sddressees vhat systems would be available
for its futurs communications. This message was sent
DEFERRED to insure that OPNAV 042000 would arrive well in
advance and thus avoid confusion and unnecessary messages

at this criticel time.




Witness Safford
OPNAV 042018 and OPNAV 042019 are not important except

that they help establish the date the Winds Message was
intercepted and the time and date that the unsent warning
message, prepared by Commander Mocollum; vas seen by me.
EVALUATION OF THE WINDS MESSAGE

Evaluation of the Winds Message was not based on JD-1
#6850 and $6875 alone. CINCAF 281430 gave much stronger
translations of Tokyo Circulars 2353 and 2354, which dis-
pelled any doubt as to whether or not WAR was meant by
"the literal translation:

"Japan - (blank) relaticns are in danger."

This message contained official British translation
furnished by Singapore, from which I quote:

"NISHI NISHI ENGLAND INCLUDING OCCUPATION OF THAT

3
%
o
o
>
c
£
b
s
:
:
o
o

OR INVASION OF MAIAY AND N.E.I,"

That means war, no matter how worded, No one disputed
this British translation in November-December, 19%1: in
fact our own translation wes considered consigtent with it.

Two confirmations of the British translation came
from the official Netherlands East Indies Government trans-
lations of Tokyo Circulars 2353 and 2354. Colonel Thorpe,
the Senior Army Intelligence Officer in Java, sent an

official message via the Navy addressed to General Miles >

the Chief of Army Intelligence in Wauhington, vhich is g
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matter of record in previous Pearl Harbor investigations.
This message may be identified as Alusna Batavia 031030
dated December 3, 1941. I quoted from this message:

"PROM THORPE FOR MILES WAR DEPT, CODE INTERCEPT:

JAPAN WILL NOTIFY HER CONSULS OF WAR DECISION

IN HER FOREIGN BROADCASTS AS WEATHER REPORT AT END.
EAST WIND RAIN UNITED STATES:

NORTH WIND CLOUDY RUSSIA;

WEST WIND CLEAR ENGLAND WITH ATTACK ON THAILAND
MALAY AND DUTCH EAST INDIES,"

Copies of this message were circulated in the Navy
Department, and the Chief of Naval Operations was indicated
as receliving a copy.

Consul General Foote, our Senior Diplomatic Representa-
tive in the Netherlands East Indies, on December 4, 1941
(Java time), which is December 3, 1941 (Washington time)
sent a similar message to the Secretary of State, from
which I quote:

"WHEN CRISIS LEADING TO WORST ARISES FOLLOWING WILL BE

BROADCAST AT END WEATHER REPORTS:
ONE EAST WIND RAIN WAR WITH UNITED STATES,
TWO NORTH WIND CLOUDY WAR WITH RUSSIA,
THREE WEST WIND CLEAR WAR WITH BRITAIN INCLUDING

ATTACK ON TEAILAND OR MALAYA AND DUTCH INDIES.
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WHEN THREAT OF CRISIS EXISTS FOLLOWING WILL BE USED FIVE

'I{Ibms IN TEXTS OF GENERAL REPORTS AND RADIO BROADCASTS:
ONE HIGASHI FAST AMERICA, B
TWO KITA NORTH RUSSIA,
THREE NISHI WEST BRITAIN WITH ADVANCE INTO THAILAND
AND ATTACK ON MAIAYA AND DUTCH INDIES.
This message was received in the State Department at
9:19 a. m. on December 4, 1941 (Washington time). Copies
vere forwarded to the War and Navy Departments by the
State Department liaison Officer, Mr. Orme Wilson. They |
vere given a wide circulation in the Navy Department. ‘l’
My own evaluation of the foregoing, on December 4, 19041,
vas about as follows:
(A) The Basic Japanese War Plan was divided into 3
categorlies or provided for 3 contingencies, any or all of
vhich might be followed, namely:
(1) War with the United States

(2) War with Russia

(3) VWar with England including the invasion of
Thailand and the capture of Malaya and the Dutch Eaut. Indles.
(B) The Winds Message gave us the answer in all

3 cases:
Affirmative for the 1lst and 3rd categories, and

Negative for the 2nd.
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(C) The Winds Message was probably a "Signal of
Execute" of some sort.

The "Signal of Execute" theory received strong con-
firmation from a secret message received from the Philip-
pines in the early afternoon of December 4, 1941, This
message informed us that the Japanese Navy had introduced
ﬁ. new cipher system for its so-called "Operations Code"
at 0600 GCT that date. This time was 7-1/2 hours before
the Winds Mes;age vas broadcast. I might add that there
was only one J-A-P European broedcast per day, so the
times coincided as closely as possible, I would like to
add also that my subordinates on Corregidor spotted and
reported this change only nine hours after it was made,

The message may be identified as Commandant 16th Naval Dis-
trict Priority 041502 dated December 4, 1941, and vas
addressed to Naval Operations and the Commandant 14th Naval
District but not to the Commander-in-Chief, U, S. Pacific
Fleet. So far as I know, this message has not been introduced
as evidence before any previous investigation of the Pearl
Harbor disaster. In fact, this is the first time 1t has

ever been mentioned except to Admiral Hart. The unusual hour
and unusual date at which the Japanese Navy changed its
"Operations Code ," combined with the Winds Message and

other collateral information avallsble in the Navy Department,
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hl2 -made this message highly significant as the probable
"Signal of Execute" to the Japanese Navy. Up till now
the Winds Message has had to bear a double burden in my

teatimony.
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As I have previously testified, we expected that if
the Japanese did suddenly attack the United States this
attack would come on a week-end or national holiday. 1In
fact, a warning message to this effect had been sent out
in April, 1941 (page 1 of Exhibit No. 37). The War Depart-
ment over-emphﬁéuéd the imminence of war as forecast by
the "November 29, deadline" and predioted that the Je.pa.neao‘
would strike during the week-end of November 29-30, 1941.

The Navy Department estimated the situation more
accurately - the Japanese armada which had been concentrating
for the southern invasion was too far from any conceivable
objective to give serious consideration to this date. Aleo
the covering Naval forces were not yet deployed and other
signs indicated that the U. S. Army estimate was & bit
premature.

The next week-end, December 6-T7, 1941, was just the
reverse. The winds message and the change of the Naval
Operations Code came in the middle of the week; 2 days to
Saturday and 3 days to Sunday. It was unthinkable that
the Japanese would surrender their hopes of surprise by
delaying until the week-end of December 13-14%, 1941. This
vas not orystal gazing or "intuition" -- it was just the

plain, common sense acceptance of a self-evident proposi-

tion. Colonel Sadtler saw 1t, and so did Captain Joseph
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R. Redman, U.S.N. -~ according to Colonel Sadtler's testi-
mony in 1944, before the Army Board of Investigation.

The Japanese were going to start the war on Saturday,
December 6, 1941, or Sunday, December 7, 1941.

In the next sentence I would like to change the words
"Pearl Harbor" to "England and the United States", so that
the sentence reads:

The War and Navy Departments had been given 72 hours?
advance notification of the attack on England and the
United States by the Japanese themselves.

The Chairman: It 1s now a quarter after four, and ve
will recess until 10:00 o’clock tomorrow.

(Whereupon, at 4:15 o'clock p.m., the committee

recessed until 10:00 o'clock a.m., Saturday, February 2,

1946.)




